Joanne Kerr

From: Section 78B(2)(°)  @porterdavies.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 1:34 PM

To: EMR CLR Registry

Subject: EMR Site ID 9434 - Lot 3 on RP170701 - 258-276 Pialba Burrum Heads Road Craignish #18833
Attachments: InfoTrack QLD Contaminated Land Register - DES Contaminated Land Search (Charged per Lot)

-3 rp170701.pdf

Categories: Malika, Additional Info

| have received the attached search result from the Department of Environment and Science.

| note that the land is included on the environmental management register — landfill — disposing of waste (excluding
inert construction and demolition waste).

What is the type of waste that has been disposed of on the land?

Regards

Section 78B(2)(c)

Lawyer

Section 78B(2)(c)

Porter Davies Lawyers

Level 6, 10 Felix Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Australia
GPO Box 2942 Brisbane Qld 4001

Secl . .
@porterdavies.com | www.porterdavies.com

CAUTION on money transfers:

The Queensland Law Society has reported that scammers have successfully intercepted emails with law firm bank
account details so that they can substitute their own account number.

As a result DO NOT deposit money to an account nominated by us without verifying the account number by
phone. We will not use bank account details supplied by you without verification by phone.

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal or other privilege.
Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.

(P Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Department of Environment and Science (DES)
ABN 46 640 294 485
400 George St Brishane, Queensland 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001, AUSTRALIA
www.des.gld.gov.au

Queensland
Government
SEARCH RESPONSE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT REGISTER (EMR)

CONTAMINATED LAND REGISTER (CLR)

InfoTrack PTY LTD
PO Box 10314, Adelaide Street
Brisbane QLD 4001

Transaction ID: 50802280 EMR Siteld: 9434 22 August 2022
Client Reference:
Cheque Number:

This response relates to a search request received for the site:
Lot: 3 Plan: RP170701

EMR RESULT
The above site | Sincluded on the Environmental Management Register.
Lot: 3 Plan: RP170701
Address: 258-276 PIALBA BURRUM HEADS ROAD
CRAIGNISH 4655
The site has been subject to the following Notifiable Activity or Hazardous Contaminant.
LANDFILL - disposing of waste (excluding inert construction and demolition waste).
CLRRESULT
The above siteis NOT included on the Contaminated Land Register.
ADDITIONAL ADVICE
All search responses include particulars of land listed in the EMR/CLR when the search was generated.
The EMR/CLR does NOT include:-
1. land which is contaminated land (or a complete list of contamination) if DES has not been notified

2. land on which a notifiable activity isbeing or has been undertaken (or a complete list of activities)
if DES has not been notified

If you have any queriesin relation to this search please email emr.clr.registry@des.gld.gov.au

Administering Authority

Pagelof 1
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EMR/CLR Environmental Management Register and Contaminated Land Register

| Reg Site | Comments ] Amend Log | Categ. Hist ]

Local Authority
Site Name
Location Street

Location Suburb

Lot:

Owner Address:

Comments:

Rec Status: |:|
Deleted Date: |:|

Plan: [RP170701

: |HERVEY BAY CITY

: |SﬁNITﬁHY LANDFILL - C

RAIGNISH

: |258-2?E PIALBA BURRUM HEADS ROAD

: CRAIGNISH

Post Code: (4655

sch4p4( 6) Personal il5 TRUSTEES FOR

|THE CINNABAR TRUST

|GRE}"-.-'ES ENGINEERING

|PO BOX 1417

|HERVEY BAY QLD

Post Code:

Hist. Repos E Show Docs |

Category:
Entry Date:
MR. Alter Date:

Prescribed Purpose

Contsite File:
Current Use:

DMR Parcel Status:
Prev Lot MNo:

Prev Plan Mo:
Zoning:

UX0 Region:

PRO CSR Cont Site ID: [24-6667 |

14/06/1996

i

SANITARY LANDFILL SITES

MIL
Past Use: (431

Officer:

=
(W8]
gt

Li i
i

Contaminant: |UMNK

U

u

62470

;

Area:

ﬂ

Cont Grid Water:

SITE.-14/6/96¢ DEH.

|HOTIFICATION BY HERVEY BAY CITY COUNCIL RECEIVED 12/6/%6. SRNITARY LANDFILL ON

Deleted Reason:

@ The State of Queensland {Environment and Science) 2022,
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EMR/CLR Environmental Management Register and Contaminated Land Register
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Perform Search LGA: [FRASER COAST REGIONAL COUNCIL | AMA/AN: |
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bl b Site Name: [SANITARY LANDFILL - CRAIGNISH | Notified By: [DATACONV | Notif Rec'd:
Maintain Clients
Merge Clients Street: |258-276 PIALBA BURRUM HEADS ROAD | Entry Diate: [27/06/1398 Last Alée::ed 37/04/2000
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rin DLICES
LE] sraiihes [GROVES ENGINEERING |
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LGA o |PG BOX 1417 | File: | | Officar: |NIL |
P il [HERVEY BAY QLD | Offsite
Changﬁs to Site Category | | Post Code: E55 D!EDp:::'l | | IPA Date: | |
Site Change - LGA .
Sites in EMR/CLR (LGA) Parcel Status: |C Area: | 162470 | m?
Site Summary ;
AT AR Site Inspection (SMP) Date: | | Ext Ref:
+
[+] Admin SMP Compliance Y¥/N: | |
[-] Help Haz Cont:
Log Off
Edt | |  Delse | | Print

Copyright | Disclaimer | Privacy

@ The State of Queensland {Environment and Science) 2022.




‘ CoroT RATES

lTJtification of contaminated site.

* The following information should be supplied by people praviding notification to the Queensland Department
of Environment and Heritage of Comaminated land or land used for a prescribed purpose under the -
Contaminated Land Act 1991 and the Contaminated Land Reguiation 1991, ) :

- N - “ o o /
Essential information S /_ ) ~ - P
* Please complete all information. ClUd. oy / .

- Please complete one form per lot. '

Local Authority area _@! 441/ 4'4 W | o -
Imformation provided by Name j;J /%1..«.4/ c Bhotie fio, ‘/az ) ) 334‘,
Organisanon Betirey Loy £ Becorece

@43;{ Postcode $B5S

Name by which the property is known [ocally

vootscsoss 2 - 276 Ngllo. Gyrriors Minazy Gt
Town/suburt %@4 — Posteode _ 483757

Council area
< [/ ’
Lot-on-Plan description of parcel of land
C 3 owv P /7070//'
Land titles register volume and folia number I/ é 90’6 /;; < Y

4( 6) Personal inform
Name and postal sehapa( 6)

address of owner Name _ Gkl M&J ” M W

Adrdress W AN /7

7 - Postcode _ﬁ

Descriptian of the source of the Suspected contamination or the Preétcribed purpese for which the land
is or has been used (a shart description of the iand or cause of contamination will be sufficient. A $eparate
altachment can be made if Spai is insufficient)

y Leeg ot V43

:%Z
&
X

Location

{0

Area of parcel in square m (this information is used as a cross-check on the land description details)

/b« R Aa
Current Jocal aythority zoning of the land /g'/"a’(' Z

The processing af this information would be greatly assisted by the inclusijon of 5 map or locality pian.

It further information is required please contact: Queensiand Depanment of Environment and Heritage

Contaminated Sites Section
e enkened e SR PO Box 155
A ‘ BRISBANE ALBERT STREET QLD 4002
;me D 094~ 06667 | (07) 227 7370 » Fax (07) 227 7369
\.4'.— ékqé D File A Page 5 of 7

22-091



R E

“*PiALBABURRUM-HEADS ROAD

{11RP147143; |

DRURY, LA

P230596

File A

Page 6 of 7

i i \\ ¥

: ,_ i : i -~ 7“TAARYBOROUGH URANGA
frremee ; ! i T S L
! T i { Pl i
; T _,_, _,_, _, I8 o ,

_,H h I /) o h

N < URRAWEEN ROAD
T TOWERMOUNTAIN ROAD e
: i S
,_,_,_ . J T_

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
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